Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: Foxe, Ken

Sent: 27 January 2015 17:01

To: Downes Peter HQ-FOI; O'Brien Julie NEW YORK PM
Subject: FOI Request Salary/Expenses

Hi Peter & Julie,

Under the FOI Act, | am seeking the following in relation to the Tanaiste, Minister, or Ministers, who have served at your
Department at any time between the formation of last government in early 2011 and the 31" December 2014.

| am seeking details of all payments made to them by way of salary or expenses in the above period, and broken down
by calendar year for 2011, 2012, 2013 & 2014.

This is to include, but is not limited to, the following. It excludes costs relating to overseas travel.

- The allowance (gross) paid to them as Taoiseach, Tanaiste, Minister, Junior Minister, Officeholder etc. broken down
year by year.

- The total in mileage expenses paid to them, broken down year by year.

- The total in other expense claims, subsistence, hotel bills and so on, broken down year by year.

- Mobile phone bills paid for by the Department broken down year by year.

- The purchase of mobile phone, computer equipment and other related material for them broken down year by year.

- Payment of any other expenses to them relating to their office as Minister(s), and broken down year by year.

- The cost of any allowances claimed for by the Minister(s) and broken down year by year.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

| would prefer to receive this information electronically in the form of a pdf, word or excel document. | will accept paper
copies if this is not possible.

If you have any queries, | can be contacted at

Yours sincerely,

Ken Foxe, RTE

i m KEM FOXE Reporter

RTE Investigations Um’e

Donnybrook, Dublin 4

RECEIVED

28 JAN 2015

FOI and
Data Protection

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the
addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please
note that emails to, from and within RTE may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 1997 and may be liable to
disclosure.

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi phribhléid dhlithidil. Is ar an seolai amhain ata
sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon duine eile rochtain a fhail ar an rlomhphost seo. Mura tU an faighteoir beartaithe, té cosc ar
aon nochtadh, céipéail, daileadh, n6 aon ghniomh a dhéanamh n6 a fhagail ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus
d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. Tabhair ar aird le do thoil, d'fhéadfadh nomhphost chuig, 6 agus laistigh de RTE a
bheith faoi réir an Achta um Shaorail Faisnéise 1997, agus d'fhéadfadh go ndéanfai é a nochtadh.
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